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DATE: November 9, 2007

TO: Gailon Arthur Joy FAX NO.. 206-203-3751
FROM: Jerrie M. Hayes
RE: Three Angels Broadcasting FILE NO.: 24,681-D-002
Network, Inc., et al. v. Gailon
A. Joy, et al.

PLEASE FIND 2 PAGES, INCLUDING THIS COVER.

IF YOU DID NOT RECEIVE ALL PAGES, PLEASE CONTACT CAROLYN AT (612) 337-6100.

FORYOUR: [Jinformation [JReview [ Response

ORIGINAL TO FOLLOW BY MAIL: E&es I No

The information contained in this facsimla message is attorney privileged and confidential information Intanded only for the usa of the
individual ar entity named abeve. [f the reader of this message is not the intended recipient, or the emplayee or agent responsible to
deliver it to the intended reciplent, you are hereby notified that any dissamination, distribution or copylng of this communication Is sirictly
prahibited. 1f you have received this communigation in errar, please immediately natify us by telephone, and retum the arlginal message
to us at the above address via the U.5. postal service.

COMMENTS:
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JERRIE M. HAYES
612-337-6142
jerrighayes@sbgdf.com

November 9, 2007

VIA FACSIMILE / E-MAIL / U.5. MAIL

Gailon Arthur Joy
P.O. Box 1425
Sterling, MA 01564-1425

Re: Three Angels Broadcasting Network, Inc. and Danny Lee Shelton vs.
Gailon Arthur Joy and Robert Pickle
Court Docket No. 07-40098-FDS
Our File No. 24,681-D-002

Dear Mr. Joy:

Not having heard from you concerning my proposal for a Monday imaging session, it is
now too late for the experts to arrange and conduct a procedure on the 12%, At present, the
experts have no plans to image the equipment you have been ordered to produce.

Unless I hear from you concerning plans to ship the equipment in the interim, I will plan
to contact you in the future concerning arrangements for the data preservation ordered by

Magistrate Hillman.

Sincerely,

/)

Jerrie M. Hayes
IMH/cg

ce: Laird Heal (Via Fax, U.S. Mail, E-Mail)



